Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula January 22, 2010

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Tim Barnett, Angi Bourgeois, Seungho Cho, Jackie Edwards-

Henry, Delores Hudson, Erdogan Memili, Sharon Nobles, Charles P almer, Tommy P arker, Jon Rezek, John Rigsby, Jack Smith, Pam Sullivan, Kirk

Swortzel, David Thompson, Robert Wolverton, and Sheri Worthy

EXCUSED: Amy Adkerson, Russell Carr, Jinmu Choi, Adele Crudden, Yoginder Dandass,

Grady Dixon, Carlen Henington*, Kathy Huffman, Karin Lee, Pat Matthes*,

John Rigsby, Emily Schultz, and Jeffrey Slater

UNEXCUSED: None

PROXY: David Morse for Carlen Henington, Bob Wolverton, Jr for Pat Matthes

Chamblee c alled the January 22, 2010, meeting to order at 2:00 in R oom 325 of the Union. Chamblee introduced Dr. Cyprianna Swiderski from the College of Veterinary Medicine and Dr. Adam Love from Kinesiology. Wolverton, moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the December 14, 2009 meeting minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee called for no mination for Chair of the UCCC. P almer nom inated T im C hamblee. Chamblee stated the he would be rotating off the UCCC and would not be eligible to serve. Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer to nominate Angi Bourgeois. No additional nominations were made. Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to close nominations. Bourgeois was elected unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to remove CVM 5023G Immunology and Mechanism of Infectious Agents, C VM 5033G Physiology I, CVM 5083G Physiology II, CVM 5122 G Pharmacology I -G, CVM 5163G Veterinary Parasitology. Dr Swiderskie explained that the addition of the G designation was need for students enrolled in both the DVM and PhD programs and that the degree rules allow for courses to be counted in both programs. The original motion to approve the CVM courses passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of SS 4403/6403 Gender and Sports and GS 4403/6403 Gender and Sports. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of ADS 3314 Introduction to Muscle Foods, ADS 48 23/6823 Advanced Dairy Farm Management, and the modification of ADS 3813 Dairy Cattle Appraisal, ADS 4212/6212 Livestock Evaluation, ADS 4232/6232 Advanced Livestock Evaluation, ADS 4314/6314 Meats Processing, and ADS 4433/6433 Advanced Beef Cattle Production. A question was raised about the duplication of ADS 3314 and ADS 4314/6314, and for the need of a degree modification in ADS. Wolverton moved, Seconded by Bourgeois to table ADS 3314 and ADS 4314/6314. ADS 3813, ADS 4212/6212, ADS 4232/6232, ADS 4433/6433, and ADS 4823/6823 passed unanimously.

Wolverton m oved, seconded by Swortzel to approve the modification of COE 8043 Group Techniques and Procedures. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of ECE 8743 Advanced Robotics. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Memili, to approve the modification of FO 4353/6353 Forestry Law. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science degree in Landscape Contracting and Management. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer to approve the modifications of the Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematics with Teaching Concentration. Chamblee stated that there were several problems with the proposal; mainly, the degree does not exist. Palmer moved, seconded by Swortzel, to table the BS in Mathematics with Teaching Concentration. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Memili, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science degree in Forestry. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the AOCE offering of CO 1403 Introduction to the Mass Media, and EN 2223 English Literature. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Swortzel, to adjourn at 2:55